
                                            

Ursula Forem Domestic Violence Program Employment Fellowship 

RFP Questions and Answers 
 
 1.  I would like to submit a question for the Fellowship Program: Can you please explain what 
is meant by the fellow “collaborating” with OPDV? Does this refer to information sharing 
only, or is there a particular project that the fellow would be working on with OPDV? 
 
Collaboration with OPDV will be primarily information sharing and consultation as it relates to 
the overall project proposal and work plan. OPDV is interested in the needs, issues, challenges 
and successes of each project.  Accordingly, OPDV will establish goals with the selected fellow 
and their supervisor and will require quarterly fiscal and program reports to reflect the progress 
of the same. 
 
 
2. Could you please clarify on p. 5 of the RFP – what is meant by the reference to an 
“evaluation pass/fail” 1/12/16 deadline? It is unclear. 
 
The deadline for the OPDV URSULA FOREM DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAM EMPLOYMENT 
FELLOWSHIP is February 3, 2016, 12:00 pm EST.  A proposal due date of January 12, 2016 was 
erroneously included within the text of the original RFP and should be disregarded.  We 
apologize for any inconvenience. 
 
In reference to the pass/fail evaluation of Tier 1 that is described in Section IV, Evaluation of 
Proposals, which can be found on page 5, OPDV will evaluate each application initially to 
identify if the key submission components have been included and corresponding deadlines 
and qualifications have been met: 

• Application was submitted by the deadline. The deadline for applications is February 3, 
2016.  

• Application is from an eligible, pre-qualified program as described in Section V.  
• The applicant has submitted all required responses to the application questions.  
• Applications include the following required elements: 

o Project Summary; 
o Experience and Organizational Capacity; 
o Problem Statement and Identified Need; 
o Work Plan; 
o Collaboration; and 
o Budget 

 
3.  Can the grant funds be used to hire a part-time employee as the amount would not cover a 
full-time staff person with our program? 
 
Proposals submitted for part-time employment for the Fellow will be accepted.  These 
submissions will be evaluated using the same criteria as those submitted for full-time 
employment.  
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